TOWN OF CORNISH SELECTMEN BUSINESS MEETING

MAY 10, 2017

Daniel Sherman, Mathieu Cama, and Carlton Candage were present for the Business Meeting.

Accounts payable, payroll warrants and April 26, 2017 meeting minutes were approved and signed.

Steve Smith was in attendance to discuss the ARF (Action Request Form) that he submitted concerning trimming trees at Thompson Park. Carlton will meet with him and contact Brandon Fenderson.

Harrington Lot Deed, Dan emailed Lorinda Connelly to confirm approval of the deed.

Water Level Committee. Motion to advertise for said committee, 2 for 1 against. The committee would be made up of 5 to 7 people to amend the current draft of the Water Level Ordinance.

ARF from Kaye concerning use of a credit card for office expenses. Motion to approve a card with a limit of \$2500 with Selectmen approval for any purchase over \$200. Once office renovations are complete the credit limit will be lowered to \$500. Seconded, all in favor.

Kayes ARF also asked about a Facebook page. Desirae will look into the controls before the next business meeting.

Sacopee Valley House of Pizza and Phat Boys Café submitted liquor license renewals. Seeing no changes Mat motioned to approve both licenses, seconded, all in favor.

Tower lease, motion to send to MMA (Maine Municipal Association) for them to look over. Seconded, all in favor.

Desirae will contact Harvest Hill Animal Shelter to get a copy of the town's contract with them.

CEO Wes Sunderland is taking care of the sign situation at 185 Main St.

E-911 Addressing Officer authorization training. Motion to approve Carlton as E-911 officer, seconded, all in favor.

ARF from Aaron Parker, was given to Tom Pingree, head of Parks and Recreation.

School Budget meeting on May 8, 2017 informed the towns that there was a budget cut from the State that would be affecting local budgets.

Thompson Park cleanup, Carlton will talk to Brandon Fenderson.

Flags have been ordered and will arrive next week to be displayed throughout town. Motion to hire Private Power Services out of Saco, Me to install American flags throughout town in May and remove the flags in mid-November. Seconded, all in favor.

Diann Perkins asked if she could contact the Sherriff's department about having inmates available to work in town. Carlton has called the Sherriff's and Windham Correctional Facility, but has not heard back from them.

The bell in Thompson Park will be discussed at a later meeting.

ARF from Thomas Summer concerning property on Old Limington Rd. The mortgage company has already begun cleanup. Wes will continue to check progress.

Dan Vaillancourt's contract will be available tomorrow for the Selectmen to sign.

Electricity Me rate change will be added to an agenda in July.

Pole permit for Moffitt Rd from CMP and Fairpoint was received. Motion to approve both pole permits, seconded, all in favor.

A letter form Spectrum Business formerly Time Warner Business Class was received, with a rate change. Carlton will contact Spectrum about the rate change.

Mat will look into remote access for Peter Pawlowski, Assessor to help update personal property and vision.

The Decorative Agreement, signed by Fairpoint, CMP and the town, to install flags on the poles throughout town was received.

Peter asked the Selectmen to look at the list of businesses that were sent letters, to see who he should visit to assess taxes. Desirae will send out the updated list for the Selectmen to look over.

Ratio Declaration Reimbursement, Homestead exemptions, give back to Kaye for a figure.

Meeting adjourned 7:10PM